Message

From: Amy J. Winn [/O=CALDOJ/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AMY J.
WINNC3B]

Sent: 4/4/2016 11:22:05 AM

To: Martin Goyette [Martin.Goyette@doj.ca.gov]

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's Meeting Pawa Law Group in Massachusetts --Environmental and Consumer Focus

We represent the State of New Hampshire in a groundwater pollution case against a score of oil companies,
including Exxon-Mobil Corp., Irving Oil Corp., Shell Oil Co., Amerada Hess Corp., and others. New Hampshire
has experienced widespread contamination of its water supplies with Methyl Tertiary Butyl Ether ("MTBE").
The State’s lawsuit alleges that the oil companies added this chemical oxygenate to their gasoline even though
they knew that MTBE would contaminate groundwater.

October 2, 2015 - The Pawa Law Group is pleased to announce that today the New Hampshire Supreme
Court issued a decision affirming a $236 million verdict against ExxonMobil for contaminating the state's
groundwater with the gasoline additive MTBE.

Redacted

From: Martin Goyette

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 10:51 AM

To: Amy J. Winn

Subject: FW: Tomorrow's Meeting - Part 1 of 2
Importance: High

From: David Zonana

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:45 PM

To: Sally Magnani; Martin Goyette; Amy J. Winn; Dennis Ragen; Heather Leslie
Subject: Tomorrow's Meeting - Part 1 of 2

Importance: High

Sally et al.:

Attached is the first of two emails I'll be sending with materials to review before tomorrow’s call with Matt Pawa and
Ben Krass. This email attaches a memo from Matt.
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My next email will provide a dropbox link to a two part video (total about 30 minutes) that Matt has provided. The
password is “redsox04!”. I've tested the link and it works well in Internet Explorer or Firefox, but not with
Chrome. When you get to the main menu, you will see two boxes, one for each part of the video. Click on the second —

the one with Matt’s face — first.

For tomorrow’s 9 a.m. Pacific call, we’ll be using the Environment Section call in number:

Dial in — 888-273-3658
Passcode — 949174

Please let me know if you have any trouble with the video and feel free to contact me with any questions.

Best,

David

From: Matt Pawa [mailto:mp@pawalaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:17 PM
To: Ben Krass; Janill Richards; David Zonana
Subject: RE: Re: Global Warming Presentation

And attached is the memo.

Please note - part two of the recorded presentation has some down time during
minute 28. After the last slide you should see (and hear) a video of me wrapping it
up but there is nearly a minute of black screen and silence before that

happens. We are new to the technology used to produce this presentation and
had a few hiccups.

Looking forward to our discussion tomorrow. Can you circulate a call-in
number? We use FreeConference.com and | can circulate that number if you wish
but probably CA DOJ's conference line would be more secure.

Best,
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Matt

Matt Pawa

Pawa Law Group, P.C.

1280 Centre Street, Suite 230
Newton Centre, MA 02459
(617) 641-9550 x202

(617) 641-9551 facsimile

http://pawalaw.com/

This private communication may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
distribution, or use of information herein or attached is prohibited.

From: Ben Krass
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:49 PM
To: Janill.Richards@doj.ca.gov; David.Zonana@doj.ca.gov

Cc: Matt Pawa <mp@pawalaw.com>

Subject: Re: Global Warming Presentation

Janill & David-

Here is the DropBox link to the global warming presentation on Exxon — it is in 2 parts and also is password protected.

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/gk9f74haye5s67s/AAA3T2QUHWEwcagmokZpOAwm6a?dl=0

| will send the password in a separate email.

Thanks.

Ben

Benjamin A. Krass
Pawa Law Group, P.C.
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1280 Centre Street, Suite 230
Newton Centre, MA 02459
(617) 641-9550

(617) 641-9551 facsimile
www.pawalaw.com

This private communication may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
distribution, or use of information herein or attached is prohibited.
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